MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) -

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>

Sent: Pazar 20 Ekim 2024 13:01

To: MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145
Uyumluluk)) - Muhendis)

Cc: UFUK KOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi - Kalite Muduru (Part 145

Uyumluluk)); ILKNUR KIZILAY CEVIKOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi

(Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Kalite Sefi (Part 145-Musteri Otr.)); Ahmed Ead;

HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; TT-KGKEB-PART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Egypt CAA Renewal

Dears

Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to Extend its
approval No.: ECAA/AWZ7AE/B0050 for Turkish Technic until 31 Dec. 2024 with same limits.

Best regards

From: Melis Yilmaz [MELIS.YILMAZ@THY.COM]

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:09 AM

To: mario reyad

Cc: Ufuk Kol; Ilknur Kizilay Cevikol; Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB;
TTKGKEBPART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI@THY.COM

Subject: RE: Egypt CAA Renewal

Dear Mario,

Our approval will expire on 31 October 2024, so it would be better for us if you sent a confirmation e-mail to extend
the approval certificate during the authorization renewal application process.

Also, the week of 11 November or the week of 18 November is available for us.

Best regards,

‘ Melis Nur YILMAZ
Engineer | Quality Assurance Corporate Safety Management (Part-145
Compliance)
TURKISH Turkish Airlines Technic Inc. Ataturk Int| Airport Gate B 34149 Yesilkoy —
TECHNIC ISTANBUL/TURKEY
T +90 212 463 63 63
L J

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:38 AM

To: MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Muhendis)
<MELIS.YILMAZ@THY.COM>

Cc: UFUK KOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi - Kalite Muduru (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) <UKOL@THY.COM>;
ILKNUR KIZILAY CEVIKOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Kalite Sefi (Part
145-Musteri Otr.)) <IKIZILAY@THY.COM>; Ahmed Ead <Ahmed.Ead@Civilaviation.gov.eg>; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB
<HASSAN.ABDELMOTLEB@Civilaviation.gov.eg>; TT-KGKEB-PART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI
<TTKGKEBPART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI@THY.COM>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Egypt CAA Renewal
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Certificate of Approval
Number ECAA/AW/AE/B00SO

This Certificate is issued to
Turkish Airlines Technic Inc.

Whose Business Address is

Sabiha Gokcen Uluslararasi Havaalani E Kapisi,
34912, Pendik, ISTANBUL - TURKEY

Upon finding that its organization complies in all aspects with the requirements of Eqyptian Civil
Aviation Regulations relating to the establishment of an Approved Organization and is empowered to
operate an approved REPAIR STATION. withi the following ratings:

AIRFRAME LIMITED
POWER PLANT LIMITED
PROPELLER NONE

RADIO LIMITED
INSTRUMENT LIMITED
ACCESSORY LIMITED
SPECIALIZED SERVICES LIMITED

As part 145 maintenance organization approved to maintain the products listed in the attached operation
specification and issue related certificates of release to service.
This certificate, unless canceled, suspended or revoked shall continue in effect UNTIL Oct. 31, 2024.

T,

-

Date of Original Issue: Oct. 01, 2009 iy, ¥

Date of Last Revision: Dec. 22, 2020

‘3_\ M - Qa2
. Pilot / Aggrf*’jiilsharkawy
T President of

Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority

This certificate is not transferable, and any major change in the basic facilities, or in the location thereof,
shall be immediately reported to the central department of airworthiness.
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Repair Station Operations Specifications
Limitations:
The rating set forth on the certificate of approval number
Number ECAA/AW/AE/B0O0S0
Are limited for the following ratings:

Station Class Rating Limitation Base|Line
-Airbus, A320/A321 (CFM56/V2500) No | Yes
- Airbus, A320/A321Neo (CFM Leap -1A) | No | Yes
- (IST) Istanbul, Aircrafi Aeroplanes |- Airbus, A330-200/300 (Trent 700) No | Yes
Turkey Above 5700 kg |- Airbus, A330-200F (Trent 700) No | Yes
-Airbus, A340-200 (CFM56) No | Yes
- Boeing, B737-800 (CFM56) No | Yes
|
- Airbus, A300-600 (PW4000) Yes | No
A Aeroplanes |- Airbus, A320/A321 (CFM56/V2500) Yes | No
| Above 5700 kg |- Boeing, B737-500 (CFM56) Yes | No
| ~ - Boeing, B737-800 (CFM56) Yes | No
|- @SL) Istanbul, . —
Turkey Components|  Accessory Fn accordance with approved capability list| - -
Liquid Penetrant Testing (PT)
- Magnetic Particle Inspection (MT)
Specialized | Non Destructive - Eddy Current Testing (ET) o
Services | Testing (NDT) | Ultrasonic Testing (UT)
Radiography Inspection (RT)
- Thermographic Inspection (TT)
Aeroplanes | Airbus, A320/A321 (CFM56/V2500) Yes | No
Aircraft Above 5700 kg | Boeing, B737-500 (CFM56) Yes | No
- Boeing, B737-800 (CFM56) Yes | No
) Radio
- (SAW) Sabiha, Components| Instrument  [[n accordance with approved capability list] - | -
Turkey Accessory
- Liquid Penetrant Testing (PT)
- Magnetic Particle Inspection (MT)
Specialized | Non Destructive - Eddy Current Testing (ET) ) )
Services | Testing (NDT) | Ultrasonic Testing (UT)
. - Radiography Inspection (RT)
- Thermographic Inspection (TT)

This approval schedule is limited to those products, parts and apphances and to the activities specified in
the scope of work section of the approved maintenance orgam; TOITeXpositi
Date of Original Issue: Oct. 01, 2009 "
Date of Last Revision: Dec. 22, 2020 ;
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